

Innovation Tech school Council

Minutes (2024-2025)

Meeting Date 4/23/2025 Meeting Location: ITHS Room 210

Members present	In person: Patricia Hurley, Rhonda Burnett, Linda
	Lyon, Melissa Martinez
	By phone: Melissa Slade
Members absent	Juan Rojas, Selina Urbina
Constituency group represented	Admin, Classified, Certificated

- **I.** Called to order at 3:41 pm by Ms. Martinez
- **II.** Approval of Minutes for (1/22/2025)

DISCUSSION NOTES	N/A
CONCLUSIONS	N/A
ACTION ITEMS	
N/A - approved	

III. Call to the audience

DISCUSSION NOTES	N/A
CONCLUSIONS	
N/A	

1. Reports

REPORTS TO REVIEW	Admin/Principal; Classified
DISCUSSION	 Principal: Since our last meeting, we have hosted 3 Open Houses to give tours and enroll new students. Our current projected enrollment for the 2025-2026 school year is 360 students (70 Freshmen, 106 Sophomores, 105 Juniors, 80 Seniors). Our 2025-2026 enrollment goal is 400 students. We encourage families to complete online registration for next year and contact the Attendance Tech to update their



information.

- 2025-2026 Sophomores, Juniors, and Seniors completed course registration earlier in the semester. Our counselor is working hard to build student schedules.
- A new teacher has been hired to teach our newest elective class: General Art. We expect art to integrate with other curriculum areas.
- Testing: all annual growth tests have been completed for 9th-11th graders. More than 95% of those students were tested and we will earn points towards our school's letter grade.
- AP Seminar End-of-Course Exam will be administered nationwide on May 12, 2025.
- There are just 21 school days left until summer break.
- We were named a STEM School of Excellence by the International Technology and Engineering Educators Association!
- Wednesday, April 23, 2025: admin assistants day!
- Wednesday, April 23, 2025: Annual Mexican American/Latino Student Recognition Program at UA Student Union Grand Ballroom.
- African American Student Services, Native American Student Services, and Asian Pacific American recognition programs will be held in May.
- 2024-2025 Yearbooks: 40 books are still available for \$50 until May 1, 2025. After that, the price goes up to \$65.
- Our ITHS chapter of the National Honor Society is set to begin in the fall of 2025!
- Friday, April 25, 2025: we will host a project fair in which members of the Senior Class present their Civic Action Projects and Juniors present their My History Projects from 5 pm to 6 pm in the Event Center.
- Friday, May 2, 2025: Prom will take place at Kingan Gardens from 7 pm to 10 pm. This year's theme is "Blooming Under the Stars."
- May 5-9, 2025: Teacher Appreciation Week.
- Thursday, May 22, 2025 7 pm Class of 2025 Graduation at Kino Sports Complex North Stadium. Gates will open at 6 pm. The Stadium enforces a "Clear bag policy." Only clear plastic bags and purses are permitted in the Stadium. Graduation will begin promptly at 7 pm. Honored guests will include TUSD Superintendent Trujillo, TUSD School Board Member Val Romero, and Richard Sanchez, Assistant Superintendent.
- May 25 June 25, 2025: ITHS will provide Freshman Academy to incoming freshmen and Summer School for Credit Recovery. Incoming freshmen can earn .5 credit for completing the program. Current students who are credit deficient can participate in two 2-week sessions to earn credit for courses that they are deficient in.

Classified:

 We will soon be in need of an Attendance Tech, as our current Tech leaves for another position in the district.

CONCLUSIONS



ACTION ITEMS	
2. Action Ite	ems
ITEM TITLE	N/A
DISCUSSION NOTES	
ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	
ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	
3. Discussion/information items	
TTEM TITLE	Detention (after school or during lunch)

ITEM TITLE	Detention (after school or during lunch)
DISCUSSION NOTES	Staff input is needed before any decisions can be considered.
RESOLUTION: MRS. HURLEY WILL RAISE THE QUESTION DURING WEDNESDAY PD TIME, ADMINISTER A SURVEY TO	

ITEM TITLE	Title I Integrated Action Plan
DISCUSSION NOTES	 Designated funds to work towards our ELA and Math goals (improve benchmarks by 10% from Quarter 1 to Quarter 3. Work is paying off: we did see improvement in 2024-2025. This should correlate with ACT scores. Continue After School Tutoring and, perhaps, make additional sections for credit recovery. Spring Title I Walk-through affirmed high student engagement, display of Learning Targets and Success Criteria, use of technology, and adherence to TUSD curriculum throughout the school

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	



- Submission of items for next agenda.
 Vote to approve field trip funds from Undesignated Tax Credit funds.
 Vote to approve funds from Undesignated Tax Credit funds to repair radios.
- 5. The meeting was adjourned at 4:05 pm by Ms. Slade and Mrs. Hurley



